Gary Boughton - All Consultations

What is your main goal in Researching all Boughtons/Boutons

attending this program?

Name of
individual to be
discussed

Researching all Boughtons/Boutons

Pertinent
information
about individual

n/a

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Learn how to use the archives

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

Fold3, Ancestry, American Ancestors, FamilySearch

Any Additional
Comments

Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree

Catherine Carter - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in Finding immigration records for Irish family and records for

attending this program? Colonial Dames application for Perkins family. I have a direct line
in the Perkins family and need help with proofs.

Name of David Perkins

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent David Perkins (1653-1736) was the son of Abraham Perkins (abt. 1613-1682)

information who was a founder of Hampton NH. David served for multiple terms in the

about individual

General Court of Mass. when it was still a British Colony. He is the ancestor I
am using for my application to Colonial Dames. I have a direct line since
Perkins is my maiden name. I could use several other names for the application
but wanted to establish this as a permanent record. I need help with the proofs
required by NSCD of Maryland. I will bring my chart since I have several other
early families in my background. Chris Childs and David have helped me with
research on visits to NEHGS..If time allows, I would like to find immigration
information for my Irish ancestors. John Cady lived in Nashville TN and John
Mahon lived in Columbus, MS.




Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

As mentioned above , my maternal great-grandparents emigrated to the South
before the Civil War. I want to establish their ports of entry, maybe New
Orleans, LA. Using the rivers to leave New Orleans perhaps, John Cady Sr.
married Honora

Greaney in Memphis TN and John Mahon, Sr. married Bedellia Gihlooly (sp?)
in Columbus MS.I have records for most of the family from their church and
my motherland have put the information on Ancestry Trees. I hope to trace
them to home parishes in Ireland.

Briefly cite Vital Records of towns of births, marriages and deaths, census records, church
sources already | records and family records. I have DNA research on Ancestry as well. I have
reviewed researched at NEHGS on Newbury St. as well as 2 trips to Salt Lake City and
attended many seminar weekends at NEHGS where the staff are always
helpful.Judy Lucey has also helped me on two trips to Ireland and trips to
England with my husband.
Any Additional So sorry that this is late arriving to you. We have been very busy as a family with
Comments a reunion last week celebrating my husband's 80th. birthday.
Provide alink to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree
Catherine Carter - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of David Perkins
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Vital records to confirm and fill in application for Colonial Dames.
information
about individual
Specific Vital records to fill in with my application to NSCD.
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation
Briefly cite I will bring my application to NSCD to Washington.
sources already
reviewed
Any Additional I have all the names in my Perkins line from Abraham to myself which covers
Comments 11 generations. The proofs are needed for most of the first eight generations or
filling in the missing information.
Catherine Carter - On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of Mahon and Cady emigration to this country from Ireland.

individual to be
discussed




Pertinent
information
about individual

John Mahon Sr. b.abt. 1828 or Aug. 1835 222, Irelandd. 21 Nov. 1895,
Columbus, Downes, MSbur. Friendship Cemetery, Columbus, MSJohn's
brother: Patrick Mahon, b. 1834 Ire. Died 20 Junel885 in Columbus, MSJohn's
wife: Bedelia (Delia) Gilhouly b.18 Aug. 1835, County Galway,Ire./married

03 Feb. 1856. She died 10 Jan. 1920 Columbus, MSAIll buried in Friendship
Cemetery, Columbus, Downes, MS-----------ommmm oo
————————————————————————————————————— John Cady Sr., b. 1826, Ire. Died 1905,
Nashville, Davidson, TN on death cert. John's father is Martin Cady of
IrelandMarried 23 May 1862, Nashville, Davidson TN. to Honora Graney(1848
Ire.-1879) Nashville, TN, bur. Calvary Cemetery, Nashville, TN and from TN.
County Marriages 1790-1950

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for

Mahon and Cady emigration info.

consultation

Briefly cite TN Census and Vital Records for Nashville and Memphis TN.Marriage records

sources already | of CADY, St. Mary's Church in Nashville and a MAHON marriage in

reviewed Memphis, TN. The early Mahon children were born in Memphis, TN.
There is a passenger list from Liverpool to New Orleans of three Gilhooly sisters
traveling together: Catherine, Bridget, Anna. I will try to locate that to bring to
Washington.

Any Additional Can't wait to learn more!!

Comments

Mary Larson Diaz - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in To learn more about my dad's WWII experience

attending this program?

Name of Robert C. Larson

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent DOB 1/21/1920 in Shickley, NE and died 12/23/2015 in Wood River, NEWWII
information Vet, Staft Sgt Clerk Typist in Southwest Pacific during 1945, in service 10 Jan

about individual

1942 - 29 Dec 1945. Army Serial No 37 139 530. Fifth Army Air Force 59th Air
Service Group. Service records lost in fire. I have his Separation Record,
Certification of Military Service, Honorable Discharge record, and document
from 5th Air Force. Also have some notes, some letters, and photos of Dad's. He
was in the HDQ company and said their job was to keep planes supplied with
guns, bombs and ammunition. On airstrip in Okinawa when first bomb
dropped. Ordered to Tokyo to help organize occupation (flew in C47) and there
a few weeks before doing the same in Korea. (flew into Seoul and stayed in Yung
Dung Po.)Prior to 1945, dad took a 9 week officer candidate course in
Aberdeen, MD (not sure when; he was in San Antonio (at Kelly I believe) by Feb




'43, Carlsbad by 6 Oct '43-10 May '44; and Utah (dad said Salt Lake, but I think
perhaps Ogden) in May '44 perhaps 6-7 months prior to shipping out from San
Francisco 1/1/45. In SWPA, he was in New Guinea, and served on air strips in
Mindora, Mindanao, Leyte and Luzon,(by March he says in PI HDQ after
changes islands several times); Okinawa, Tokyo, and Korea. Returned through
Seattle.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

I hope to find Dad's unit and commander (and direct boss) to help fill in the
story. I have found RG 496 which includes Series 520 which looks promising.
Ideas for how to narrow it down?

Lt Gen Ennis Whitehead was Commander of the 5th while dad was in SWPA. Is
there a way I can find his org structure? Gen. Clements McMullen oversaw 5th
and 13th so this also may be a lead.

Dad said he was the commander's(on Leyte Island) right hand man serving as
his secretary, supervising payroll, assigning jobs in company, and kept track of
daily tasks. He also said from that point on, he traveled in a C47 Fat Cat.

At dad's level, what clearance level would he have likely had?

In notes, dad wrote "the fighter pilots from our air strip escorted the B29 to
Mainland Japan (when first A bomb dropped) and then returned to us. Where
could I find more out about this?

What is the likelihood I find dad's name on a document as a clerk typist?

Dad wrote that in the SWPA he was fortunate to work under his former boss
and commander he met in Carlsbad in 1943. I believe this could be Col John P
Ryan who was in Manila in spring 1945.

Other suggestions of where to turn at NARA?

Other suggestions of where to turn outside of NARA to help narrow things

down?

Briefly cite Green books; The Army Air Force in WWII by Craven and Cates; Air Service

sources already Group website; Army Air Corps Library and Museum;

reviewed history.army.mil/books/macarthur; General Kenney Reports; The Ordnance
Department: armyaircorpsmuseum.org; dad's notes, letters, and photos. I've
worked with NE State Adjutant's Office (didn't have much but they helped get
the docs mentioned earlier); UNL alumni office; American Legion; and reached
out to Masons and Scottish Rite. Ancestry.com and Fold3.

Any Additional I realize this is a lot for a 30 minute consultation! Obviously, my main goal is to

Comments narrow my prep to make the most of my time at NARA. If there is anything else

I can provide, please let me know. Thank you!

Also, if David has time and thinks based on the info I've provided so far, would
it be possible to hire him for an hour prior to going to DC to see what he can
find? And if so, how much would this be? And does he need additional info?

Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree




Mary Larson Diaz - On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of Sven (Swan) Larsson

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent B 29 Sep 1837 in Hanaskog farm, Kviinge Parish,Kristianstad, Skane,
information SwedenMarried Ingrid Stina Svensdotter 31 Dec 1874 Kviinge (Qviinge) Skane

about individual

, SwedenD 21 Jan 1916 Shickley, Fillmore, NE and is buried there.Departure 4
Jun 1883 Kristianstad (Skane), Kvidinge (Swedish Emigrants Registered in
Church Books p 214) Emigrated 7 Jun 1883 with wife Ingrid, Nils (Nels)
Nilsson Stahl (Ingrid’s son by earlier marriage), son Olaf Henning Svensson
Larsson b 22 May 1875 Kviinge, Skane Sweden, and daughter Hilda Svensdotter
Larsson b 25 Feb 1878 Kviinge, Skane, Sweden. Occupation: Arbetare (worker).
They first went to Sutton, NE. Sven served in the Swedish Army. He spent a few
years in Norway and returned home and married Ingrid.Siblings of Sven’s
arrived to America earlier: Johanna Larsdotter was the first in 1872 and
traveled alone as a maid in 1872 and settled in Paxton, IL. She was b 25 July
1847 Hanasskog, Kristiandstad, Skane, Sweden. Brother Peter (Per) Larsson
(Lundahl) emig 30 July 1880 from Tjurko, Augerum with wife Emma Augusta,
and son Bror. Per was b 30 Apr 1852 same place. Brother Nils (Nels) Larsson
arrived 17 Mar 1881/82 with wife Anna Carlsdotter and their 3 children Per,
Johanna, and Maria from Norra Sandby and settled in Gibson City, IL. He was
b 16 May 1831 (same place).Sven and Ingrid are my great grandparents through
Grandpa Olaf and my father Robert Larson.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Hilda had a disability so I wonder if they were pulled out for a Special Inquiry?
If so, how long were they detained? Sadly, her only pair of shoes were thrown
overboard.

Where would they have been detained and what were those conditions like?

I believe they traveled first to Hull, England, but I'm having trouble finding
passenger record — how long were they in England prior to arrival? (I may be
wrong about this - my grandmother's family went from Goteburg Sweden to
Hull then to NYC)

I am not sure why they chose to go to NE rather than join siblings in IL. There
were other Swedes in NE at that time. I would like to see who they list as joining
in NE.

Does a document list their possessions and how much cash they had with them?
I have family who changed their last names e.g. Per Larsson to Lundahl and
Samuelsson to Landin when other family members whom remained close did
not. What would be the reason for this and at what timeframe did officially
changing your name begin in the court process?

I'm interested in learning as much as I can about our Swedish relatives - Danish
relatives are next!




Briefly cite
sources already

family genealogy provided by a professional genealogist in 2006. Main focus was
on other family.family documents/photoschurch records Census

reviewed recordsancestry.com including Swedish Emigration Registers, Passenger
listsHaven't found passenger record yetI've listened to Rhonda's immigration
class and will keep researching!

Any Additional I'm also interested in other sources outside of NARA that may help fill in this

Comments story.
If time, I hope to look into more records at NARA related to my maternal
grandmother's voyage and her Uncle Swan (different Swan) who also had a
disability and may have been pulled out for a Special Inquiry.

Mary Larson Diaz — On-Tour Consultation 2

Name of Robert C. Larson

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent same as pre-zoom

information

about individual

Specific I would like to follow up on information found at NARA on Dad's military

question(s) or career and if little, where to turn next. I am also interested in resources related

goal(s) for to the bases dad served on, which include San Antonio (Kelly Field), Carlsbad,

consultation and Ogden

Briefly cite same as before.

sources already

reviewed

Any Additional If time, [ would like to help finding the ship logs for Civil War vet James Henry

Comments Hulett. I have the ship name and dates which I will have with me.

Tina Dudley - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in Samuel French TN and NC

attending this program?

Name of Nancy Smith Hyatt

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Nancy Smith of Burke County, North Carolina, is the 'honey' who ran away
information with Seth Hyatt - when Seth's wife (Ann Dobson Hyatt) was 7 or 8 months

about individual

pregnant with #3 son and already had two small sons. Information I can find
on Nancy Smith comes from Ann Hyatt's divorce record and affidavits from NC
state court listing Nancy as the woman Seth ran away with after he sold their
family home and land (given to Seth and Ann as a wedding gift from her
father), taking the money and the honey, leaving Ann and their sons homeless.




Bits and pieces of information about Seth and Nancy say they went to
Louisiana, TN and into Missouri. I would like to find more information about
Nancy's life before Seth, her lineage, marriage record to Seth, if there is one, her
death date and location of burial. Both of Seth and Nancy's two daughters were
born in Missouri. My lineage comes from Seth and Nancy's daughter Nancy
who married Lucian Farris.

Specific At this point, my goals may still be wide range, realizing Smith is a very

question(s) or common name. My goal is to find out Nancy Smith's background, family, if she

goal(s) for was married before, etc.

consultation I have other research more serious in nature, but this one is an interesting
search.

Briefly cite NC State Court recordsFollowing up on names and connections to persons who

sources already provided affidavits to the divorce records.Broad research looking for trails. Still

reviewed in the beginning stages of this research.

Any Additional The last couple years have been focused on care giving for a 97 year elder friend,

Comments with little time for genealogy. This trip is to rejuvenate my focus and have an

opportunity to see firsthand, many family documents, then follow the leads!

Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree

Tina Dudley - On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of
individual to be
discussed

Thomas Frenh

Pertinent
information
about individual

Served in Rev War. Land granted from Rev War. Stewart County landowner,
slave owner

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Specifically, find documents that connect him to Samuel French of Stewart Co,
TN

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

Rev War recordCensus recordsSlave Schedules

Any Additional
Comments

None at this time

Tina Dudley - On-Tour Consultation 2




Name of
individual to be
discussed

Thomas French

Pertinent
information
about individual

Follow-up from previous consultation.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Unknown, will determine what areas still need research

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

Same as previous

Any Additional
Comments

Not at this time

Stephen Gavin - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Expanding family history

Name of Charles W Hewitt

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Born 30 Aug 1847 in Sanford, Broome, New YorkFather Abraham? Hewitt,
information Mother Adeline WalkerResidence Sanford, Broome, New York through 1860

about individual

per census records.Served in Civil War Volunteer New York 16th Heavy
Artillery. Entered 24 Feb 1864Married Frances (Frannie) Hardy 11 Jul 1865
Berlin, Green, Wisconsin.Resided Winneconnie, Winnebago, Wisconsin 1870,
1875, 1880Died Winneconnie, Winnebago, Wisconsin 21 Jan 1881.Pension
information

Specific Confirmation of father's first name. 1840 census lists A Hewitt

question(s) or Seeking any further details of Civil War Service

goal(s) for Plan to view pension information.

consultation

Briefly cite Sanford, Broome, New York Census 1840-1860New York Registers of Officers
sources already | and Men Mustered into Federal Service 1861-1865NY US Town Clerk's
reviewed Registers of men Who Served in the Civil War ca 1861-1865US Civil War

Records and Profiles 1861-1865Wisconsin US Marriage Records 1820 -
2004U.S. Civil war Pensions Index General Index to Pension Files 1861-1934
Invalid 1879 Aug 29, app no 307047, Cert no 297068

Widow 1881 June 30, App no 283889, Cert no 214882 Minor 1885, Dec 26,
App no 33803, Cert no 231460




Any Additional
Comments

Parental information is weak, 1840 Census for location only identifies A. Hewitt
1850 Census shows mother remarried.
I haven't found earlier Census information

Provide alink to

Ancestry.com Tom Gavin Family Tree

your PUBLIC
online family
tree
Stephen Gavin - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of Elias Reed (Read)
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Born 13 August 1781 in New Jersey.Died 18 March 1857 in West Richfield,
information Summit, OhioMarried about 1800 reportedly in New York Catherine unknown,

about individual

sometimes given as Uln, but I cannot find any supporting documentation.Pos
1800 residence Minden, Montgomery, New York1810 lived in Seneca, Ontario,
New York.Served in Ohio Militia in War of 18121820 + 30 lived in Town of
Perry, Seneca, New York. Currently Wyoming County1840 + 50 lived in
Richfield, Summit, Ohio.Several children born in the Western New York
towns.Daughter Jane, born 17 April 1808 Seneca, Ontario, NewYork.Wife
Catherine died 6 Mar 1823 Town of Perry, Seneca, New York

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for

Any likely NARA records other than Census?
How to check AGBI reference?
Strategy suggestions for identifying Wife's Birth Name.

consultation Suggestions for using New Jersey Census records to identify parents.
Briefly cite Census records for Elias from 1800-1850 have been viewed.Ohio, Soldier Grave
sources already Registrations 1804-1958.Grave site West Richfield, Summit, Ohio.Catherine's
reviewed grave site Mount Prospect Cemetery, Perry Center, Wyoming, New York
Any Additional Catherine's Headstone is tipped over. What are the prospects for getting it
Comments returned to an upright position?

Stephen Gavin - On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of Henry G. DeHaan
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Born Pittsford, Monroe, New York 17 Dec 1895 to Albert DeHaan and Mary
information FeirstraFamily moved to Illinois by 1910. Lived in Wisconsin 1921Served in

about individual

WWI, identified as veteran in 1930 U.S. Census.Married Lillian Pierson 9 Feb
1921 Linn Township, Walworth, WisconsinDaughter Marian DeHaan born
Walworth Co., Wisconsin 11 Jan. 1922.Henry died 26 Oct 1981 Walworth Co.
Wisconsin.




Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Can information about WWI service be found?

Father Albert (Bert) (Burt) DeHaan Immigrated from Holland 1891-1893
reportedly as a stowaway. Can details be found? He identified as naturalized in
1900 U.S. Census. Mother identified as Mary Feirstra on New York State
Marriage Index Immigrant of Netherlands immigration year 1895-96 at age
about 7, varies on Census.

Briefly cite Pertinent Census records, 1900 Pittsford, Monroe, New York, 1910 Alden,
sources already | McHenry, Illinois, 1930, 40, 50 Walworth County, Wisconsin have been
reviewed viewedAvailable Marriage, Birth and Death Records.

Any Additional Several of Henry's uncles, Albert's brothers, immigrated to Illinois/ Wisconsin
Comments border area in early 1900s

Merrilee Gordon - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Records of WWI, Pensions, Land

Name of Mary Bailey Orr

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Mary Bailey, b. 24 Feb 1759, Virginia, d. 28 Apr 1849, Mahoning Co, Ohiom.
information William Orr 18 Feb 1783 in Virginia. They had 11 children: James, Margaret,

about individual

John Boyd,Humphrey, Mary, William, Thomas, Russell, Anna, Abraham &
Issac.
At least two of the children were born in Washington Co, PA

Specific I am starting to search for the records regarding Mary Bailey. I would like to

question(s) or find her parents, and verify whether her ancestor was in fact Moses Little of the

goal(s) for Boston Tea Party. Family Search lists Mary's ancestry as born to John Gideon

consultation Bailey and Abigail Little (married about 1764 in Essex, MA). Abigail Little is
listed as daughter of Moses Little who was involved in the Tea Party. As
normal, there is little to no documentation of this lineage and I want to start
digging.

Briefly cite Searches for marriage record of Mary Bailey and William Orr have turned up

sources already nothing. I can find William in Washington Co, PA, but not earlier. (census,

reviewed church, probate, land). I have searched church records for marriage in Virginia
but haven't found anything. I haven't searched in the areas of Virginia, West
Virginia and Pennsylvania that are close and have had border changes and need
to learn how to do this.

Any Additional None

Comments

Provide alink to | https://trees.americanancestors.org/#!/tree/120077/view?root=5LP-MLDB-

your PUBLIC KJUE

10




online family
tree

Merrilee Gordon — On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of John Gordon

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Discussed John with David last year. He suggested y-DNA testing. I have done
information this (Big-Y) and have no idea what to do with what came back. I have joined

about individual

the surname tree project,which tells me we are linked to the Gordon of Manar
family, in particular Lesle Gordon in Australia. To refresh:

John Gordon b. 13 Oct 1753, Peebleshire, Scotland, d. 18 Aug 1830 Onandaga,
NYjoined the 71st Regmt of Foot and sailed to Boston to fight the "American
rebels", was immediately taken POW as the British had evacuated Boston 2
weeks prior. Married a widow of an American Soldier in Dutchess Co, NY in
1780.

Specific Linking to Gordon family in Scotland and trying to veryify that the John
question(s) or Gordon of Peebleshire is the same one who married Anna Goodrich Herrick in
goal(s) for 1780.
consultation
Briefly cite I have the book on Gordon Kinship by Nancy McBride, and have reviewed
sources already | Bulloch's histories. Also contacted the Gordon y-DNA family project
reviewed coordinators. But I don't feel I understand the "how to" enough to make head
or tails of what I have gathered.
As far as conventional records, I have an orderly book of John entering Boston
on a ship, records that the ship was captured and soldiers taken prisoner. Then a
gap until his marriage 4 years later in NY. I have his birth record in Scotland
and father's name.
Any Additional No
Comments
Merrilee Gordon — On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of Artalissa Church Orr
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Artalissa Church, b. 27 Dec 1794, Connecticut, d. 3 Feb 1874, Mahoning, Ohio
information married Humprhey Orr 21 Jan 1815, Trumbull Co OH. Five Children: Minerva,

about individual

Lavinia,
William, James and Johnathan.
Include

11



Specific Looking for her parents.
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation
Briefly cite Census indicates birth abt 1792 Nathaniel Church, Samuel Church and Ensign
sources already | Churchall
reviewed visited and/or settled in Trumbull Co in the early 1800s. Ensign Church lists
two daughters,
Mary and Lois, in his will, so is not father of Artilissa.
Some sources say Jonathan Montgomery Church is her father, that he died in
the war of
1812 in the Navy in a battle on Lake Erie. I can't find any records that support
this - either
his death in battle, or as her father.
Any Additional None
Comments
Debbie Gunderman - Pre-Tour Consultation
Name of John Hendy
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Born 31 Jan 1839. Per the census records I could find him in, he was born in
information Ireland. According to a letter written in 1871 to verify his birth and baptism, he

about individual

was the son of Samuel and Mary Anne Hendy. It was written by the Rector of
the church of Harra__enn__.

In Watkins, Schuyler Co, NY, He married Clara Parker, daughter of Edmund
Parker in 1872. They had 1 son, Francis Edmund, born in 1873. She died in
1875.

He married Clara's sister Mary Ann in 1882. They had 1 son, John Edmund
Hendy born in 1883.

In the 1900 Census, they are still living in Watkins, Schuyler Co., NY. He is
listed as born in Ireland, Immigration year 1894, 6 years in the US.

John died 27 Feb 1912 in Watkins, Schuyler Co., NY.

Mary Ann died 2 Mar 1935 in Watkins, Schuyler Co., NY.

Specific Is the 1894 date for naturalization? Clearly, he had been in the country at least
question(s) or since 1872. I'd like to find the naturalization paperwork. When and where did
goal(s) for he arrive in the US? Where in Ireland was he born?

consultation

Briefly cite 1871 letter in personal collection.

sources already

reviewed

12



A written genealogy from a cousin. There is also a picture of a brother of John,
Richard, who was born in 1834. He fought in the Civil War. I will be looking at
his records.

1875 NY State Census

1880 US Census

1885 NY State Census

1900 US Census

1910 US Census

NY State Death Index

1930 US Census

Any Additional
Comments

The written genealogy was compiled by a cousin in the 1960's. He was proving
the connection to Col. John Hendy, a Rev War patriot from Elmira

NY. Unfortunately, there does not appear to be that connection. He took
information of both families and tried to make them fit. I took what I could
prove with other records to create the information about John Hendy (1839-
1912).

Leslie Jones — Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Learning how to do genealogical research

Name of Samuel Washington 1734-1781

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Samuel Washington 1734-1781 (George Washington's brother)His son
information Thornton, 1760-1787 also served in the Revolutionary War

about individual

Specific I booked this American ancestors tour an effort to learn how to do current
question(s) or genealogical research. I would like to use this pre-tour consultation to discuss
goal(s) for my known Revolutionary War ancestors. I had previously done genealogy
consultation research in the mid 1970s and joined the DAR in 1977. I am dipping my toes

back into genealogy and finding there's been a few changes since 1977, like the
Internet, lol.

In the mid-1970s, me and my grandmother solved the family history puzzle
about our relationship to George Washington. We spent hours upon hours in
the basements of various courthouses looking at actual records.

Today, those records are readily available (digitally) online.

George Washington's brother, Samuel, had a son Thornton, who also served in
the Revolutionary War.

Thornton had a son Samuel, who had a daughter Martha.

Martha married into the Carmack line (grandma was a Carmack) that marriage
certificate was the key piece of information that allowed us to join the DAR in
1977.

13



Because of Samuel Washington's relationship to George Washington I did not
go through normal revolution revolutionary war research protocols. Everything
about the Washington lineage was easily accessible in published books. I want
to learn how to do research during my week here at NARA with American
Ancestors.

I know that I have other Revolutionary War ancestors. I would like to use these
two individuals as a template in understanding how to do current genealogical
research during this timeframe.

Briefly cite see above

sources already

reviewed

Any Additional Let's get my genealogical research education started with these two
Comments Revolutionary War individuals. They probably have near perfect war records

here at NARA. Once I understand the process, I can apply this to future
revolutionary war ancestors.

Provide alink to

https://www.ancestry.com/invite-

your PUBLIC ui/accept?token=KqJozN_MMql5SeUfTyDhXKfLU1hC6242] TixtbT71bU=
online family
tree
Leslie Jones - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of William Duane Croghan
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Birth: April 1, 1923, OregonDeath: November 15, 1998, burial Tacoma National
information Cemetery, WashingtonMarriage to Gay Gladys Ruppert Bowman (divorced, no

about individual

children)Possible second marriage, possibly ending in divorce, no
childrenMilitary: US Navy service number 393-55-95 (World War II and
Korean War)University of California at Los AngelesMember PHI Delta Theta
and Phi PhiWillamette University Law SchoolOccupation: Attorney, state bar
exam: California, 1954Work history: Attorney for Standard Oil, (Alaska
pipeline)

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

I am here on this American Ancestors tour to learn how to do current
genealogical research. I used my pre-tour consultation to discuss my known
Revolutionary War ancestors. I had previously done genealogy research in the
mid 1970s and joined the DAR in 1977. I am dipping my toes back into
genealogy and finding there's been a few changes since 1977, like the Internet.
I recently discovered that William Duane Croghan was my biological father.

I used ancestry.com to figure out that he was my biological father via DNA

relationships.

14



I use newspapers.com to find out about my father's childhood in Oregon, his
first marriage in Los Angeles, and his passing of the state bar exam in the state
of California.

I used findagrave.com for his burial information.

I joined the American Ancestors Salt Lake research tour in November 2023.
David Lambert introduced me to fold3.com and some of my father's military
records.

I am inserting William Croghan (1923-1998) as my second person/area of
interest. This will introduce me to a completely different timeframe and
research options. I understand that his military records would be housed in St.
Louis, but what might I find about him while I am here at NARA in
Washington D.C.2

Briefly cite Ancestry.comNewspapers.comFindagrave.comBrief introduction to fold3.com

sources already

reviewed

Any Additional William Crogan was on the Oklahoma when it was bombed at Pearl Harbor.

Comments Two days later, he was on the muster rolls of the Helena. Following the repairs
at Pearl Harbor, the Helena went to the South Pacific and engaged in the
Guadalcanal conflict. I also believe that William served in the Navy during the
Korean War.
He was an attorney with Standard Oil and worked on contracts relating to the
Alaska pipeline.

Leslie Jones - On-Tour Consultation 2

Name of Thornton Washington

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Thornton Washington 1760-1787

information Thornton is the son of Samuel Washington. Samuel Washington is the brother

about individual

of George Washington.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

[ am putting Thornton Washington here as a placeholder. If I feel like I am
getting a handle on things regarding Revolutionary War documents available
here at NARA, I would like to continue working down this Washington line,
and understanding Thornton's revolutionary war contribution.

I have watched all of the pre-tour presentations, and they have been wonderful.
But I am such a newbie, that I feel like the volume of possible options for
research is a bit of overwhelming.

For this third and final consultation, I'd like to keep things fluid, and utilize this
as an opportunity to discuss any holes and/or problems I may be having with
my research technique.
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Briefly cite see above
sources already

reviewed

Any Additional see above
Comments

Lynn Machen - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Civil War and WWI records

Name of William Etchison

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Born about 1820 probably in North CarolinaMarried Emily Alley on 4 Apr
information 1944, marriage recorded in Decatur County, IndianaDied 7 Feb 1767 in

about individual

Windfall, Tipton County, Indianahttps://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/39117553/person/20455346284/facts

Emily Alley born 8 January 1826 in Indiana, died 5 Oct 1902 in Lebanon,
Indianahttps://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/39117553/person/19752544339/factsDodridge Henry Etchison
born 4 Jan 1845 in Indiana, died 21 Dec 1821 in Marion,
Indianahttps://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/39117553/person/29784281145/facts John Wonderly Etchison
born 15 May 1847 in Indiana, died 3 Dec 1917 in Lebanon,
Indianahttps://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/39117553/person/19747463594/facts

Mary E Etchison born 21 Mar 1849 in Indiana, death
unknownhttps://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/person/tree/39117553/person/29784281157/facts

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for

I have been trying to confirm the parents for William Etchison...my brick wall.
Many people have him in their tree with multiple different parents. When I try
to prove the connections in their trees, there's always something that doesn't jive

consultation with what I believe to be true...birth/death dates, residence locations, etc.
Briefly cite The most concrete documents I have for him are his marriage license, his civil
sources already | war pension application, and the 1850 and 1860 census. In 1850, the family was
reviewed in Clay township, Decatur County, Indiana, and in 1860, in Wildcat township,

Tipton County, Indiana. His wife filed for his pension in the mid 1880's, and I
have copies of that file from NARA. I have not been able to find his death
certificate (not required in Indiana until 1882) or burial location (none of the
online resources for the cemeteries in Tipton County list his name). I have tried
building trees for all of the Etchisons in North Carolina per the 1820 census (his
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approximate birth year) and have not found a connection that, again, jives with
other information I have.

Any Additional
Comments

Will T be able to see William's pension file while I'm there? Some of the pages in
my copy from NARA are very light and difficult to read.

Provide a link to

https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/tree/391175532cfpid=19327354736

your PUBLIC
online family
tree
Lynn Machen - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of Robert Montgomery
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Born 29 Sep 1883 in Crawfordsville, ORMarried Opal Ada Etchison on 21 Nov
information 1919 in Washington, DCDied 11 Dec 1957 in Reno, NevadaOpal was born 30

about individual

Sep 1889 in Boone County, IN, and died 12 Mar 1962 in Speedway,
INMarguerite M Montgomery was born 28 Jan 1920 in Washington DC and
died 8 June 2001 in Las Vegas, Nevada.Mary Elizabeth Montgomery, my
mother, was born 28 Mar 1922 in Lebanon, IN, and died 5 Feb 1992 in
Indianapolis, IN

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

I would like to find out about his military service in WWI. He was with
Company C, 5th Battalion, 20th Engineer Regiment per his interment record
for his burial at Golden Gate National Cemetery in San Francisco.

Briefly cite
sources already

Census for 1900, 1910, 1930, 1940, and 1950 San Francisco, CA, area funeral
home recordsNevada death certificatesUS National Cemetery interment control

reviewed formOregon, US state military records
Any Additional TBD
Comments

Barbara Mackey - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Immigration & naturalization records for great grandparents

leading to information on birth dates & places in Ireland

Name of Joseph Mackey, Bridget Guiry Mackey

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Will send summaries separately for these people, all on paternal side:
information Great grandparents: Joseph Mackey c. 1845-1930, Bridget Guiry Mackey c.

about individual

1848-1898
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2nd great grandparents: David Guiry c. 1818-1881, Ellen Matthews Guiry c.
1818-1888
Great grandparents: Ellen Walsh Foster 1853-1901, John B. Foster 1845-1932

Specific how to exhaust seaches for immigration and naturalizations; hope it leads to
question(s) or finding birth information in Ireland.

goal(s) for

consultation

Briefly cite Ancestry, Family Search, Find My Past, Castle Garden, My Heritage, NYC
sources already | Municipal Archives, Emigrant Savings Bank

reviewed

Any Additional Would like help getting directly at immigration & naturalization records. I have
Comments one naturalization record for Joseph Mackey, 1880, which needs to be

confirmed, but am missing most records for others. If time, I'd like to find
naturalization records for siblings of great grandmother Guiry with goal of
finding descendants.

Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree

https://www.ancestry.com/family-
tree/tree/150873789/family?cfpid=232002634709

Margaret McCrea - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal

Learning to do research at NARA; finding bounty land grants a federal

in attending this employee.

program?

Name of Robert Frederick Packard

individual

to be

discussed

Pertinent | b. 1919, Glen Ridge, NJ; WWII draft registration 1 Jul 1941; m. 1943 Jane Louise Gold;
informatio | 1950 census in Arlington, Virginia, appears with wife and two small daughters,

n about Christine age 3 and Frances, age 2 months. He is listed as an intelligence officer with the
individual | State Dept.

Robert F. Packard is listed in the 1963 and 1964 Congressional Directories at Officer-in-
Charge of the Office of Outer Space Affairs.

He does not appear int he 1965 or 1966 Congressional Directories.

He appears in the 1967 Congressional Directory(90the Cong., 1st Session, 1 Mar 1967)
on p. 439 as Director of the Office of Outer Space Affairs for the State Dept. He then
appears in the Directory every year to and through 1972. The name of his position

changed several times, but they always had to do with Space and Science.
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Specific

1. Was Robert Packard one of the negotiators of the 1967 UN Treaty on Outer Space

question(s | Affairs?
) or goal(s) | https://www.armscontrol.org/factsheets/outerspace#:~:text=The%201967%200uter%20
for Space%20Treaty,treaty%20entered%20into%20force%200ct.
consultati | 2. I'd like to find the full trajectory of this man's career, from first hiring, probably after
on the end of WWII, until his retirement. I believe he spent his entire working life as a
State Dept. employee
3. Why wasn't he in the Congressional Directories of 1965 and 1966? Was he working
for or at the United Nations?
3. He was listed as Lt. Packard in his wedding announcement. I'd like to know where he
served and what he did.
Briefly cite | I have listed several sources in the previous answers. I believe that Federal employment
sources records are probably not available online and I would need to request those documents.
already I'm not sure how to do this, or if I could get them. He may have retired in 1982 at the
reviewed | age of 62, some forty years ago. My birth family name is Packard; Robert F. and I are
seventh cousins twice removed, so I'm not sure I would be allowed to see these
documents.
Any I have already made my pre-trip consultation appointment with Rhonda McClure,
Additional | which I'm very much looking forward to. Thank you for making all these resources
Comments | available.
Provide a
link to
your
PUBLIC
online

family tree

Margaret McCrea — On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of Benjamin H. Packard
individual
to be
discussed
Pertinent | Benjamin H. Packard #1: b. 1784 in Springfield, VT, Benjamin H. Packard #2: b. 1788,
informatio | Royalton, VT,
n about Between these two men, three different wives have been assigned: Anna Bennett,
individual | Eleanor Rice or Royce, Rebecca Ann (unknown).

One of them d. 1867, Mt. Pleasant, IA.The other d. either in NY or VT.
Specific One of them was a founding trustee of Albion College in Michigan and attended the
question(s | Frostbitten Convention in 1836 which supported statehood for Michigan.
) or goal(s) | Ifound the obituary of the Benjamin H. who died in Mt. Pleasant, IA but it does not
for mention that he started a college, which I think would be important. And I've lost track
consultati | of that obituary.
on
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Also, one of these men served in the War of 1812 and got bounty land for it. I have
found those records, but I don't know which of these two men got the land. I am
wondering of some of that land was used to help found Albion College.

Briefly cite | Besides the usual FamilySearch, Ancestry, Findagrave, etc., I have also consulted a

sources family association newsletter called Packard's Progress where I first discovered the

already entanglement. That newsletter relied on reports from historical societies in Royalton

reviewed | and NY, at which point I realized the two men had become entangled.

Any I believe the H. of the Benjamin H. born in Springfield was Hudson, which was his

Additional | mother's maiden name. This is "my" Benjamin H. Packard, meaning he is closest to me.

Comments | "My" Benjamin had a younger brother, Nathan Hudson Packard, who served in the War
of 1812 and got bounty land for his service. Nathan Hudson was in Michigan when he
died, just a few miles away from where Benjamin Hudson was working to start Albion
College. Were the two brothers living and working close to each other? It seems less
likely that they would be living and working near to a fourth cousin. But that could be
true.

Margaret McCrea — On-Tour Consultation 2

Name of Ann Freeman

individual

to be

discussed

Pertinent All of this in Plymouth Co., MA: Ann b. 1744; d. 1807; m. America Pierce 1764. She was

informatio | a "servant for life" to Zachariah Packard but her husband America was a free man.

n about Zachariah's will of 1771 gives his wife Abigail "the improvement of my servant maid

individual | Ann (who is a servant for life) during the life of my said wife" and she is to be "set at
liberty with regard to service" after his wife's death. Gives his son "my servant boy
named Peter (who is a servant for life)" Gives his daughter Abigail "my servant boy
named America who is a servant for life" Those two sons were ages about 3 and 7 in
1771. 1 have followed those two men through the records until the trail disappears.

Specific Ann was the daughter of a free man, Robbin Freeman, and his wife who was free, Ann

question(s | Sash. I do not understand how she could become enslaved in these circumstances.

) or goal(s) | There is an extensive set of articles about this family family from the NEHGR 166 (July

for 2012) and (Oct 2012) continuing to NEHGR 167 and on

consultati | to a set of articles about the Sewell family in NEHGR 168. Also, I believe that Ann and

on her husband America were children together in the same congregation of the (4th)

Congregational Church in (now) Brockton. I have looked through sixty years of church
records from the Cong. Chuch library online. Nothing in those records indicates that
Ann was not a free person. Given her family name and her parentage, how did she end

up becoming a "servant for life"?
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Briefly cite | I photocopied and saved the set of articles from AmericanAncestors.org that I

sources referenced above. I will bring them with me to the Archives.

already

reviewed

Any In the Congregational Church library online there is a record of a protest by one of the

Additional | black members over the enslaving of his daughter. The record didn't prove that this was
Comments | Ann, however. I can also bring those records with me to the Archives.
I know

Pamela Neill - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Name of John REID baptised 1751 in Perthshire, Scotland.

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent John REID was baptised 9 April 1751, Logierait Parish, Perthshire, Scotland.
information

about individual

He was a son of Samuel REID and Anne STEUART “of Pitnacree” Perthshire,
Scotland per research by a genealogist in Scotland.

Rebecca CHESTER was baptised May 1756 at the First Congregational Church,
Groton, CT. Rebecca was the only daughter of James CHESTER 1727-1772 and
Thankful PACKER 1728-1777.

The name John REID is quite common. I am seeking the John REID who was
commissioned as Lieutenant in the Royal Navy and served with the RN during
our Revolutionary War. There are Royal Navy records at the National Maritime
Museum in Greenwich, England where another genealogist I hired found a John
REID who was appointed Lieutenant on 22 March 1779 in the RN (per a List of
United Kingdom Commissioned Sea Officers, Volume 3). The genealogist also
found a John REID, Lieutenant, in a Log Book for the HMS Jupiter, beginning
22 March 1779 and ending 30 March 1780.

Family Lore: During the Revolutionary War the RN ship upon which John
REID served was anchored in the Long Island Sound. One night, REID led 30
sailors on a raid from the ship to the Groton, New London, Connecticut
shoreline. Connecticut citizens caught the RN “invaders” by surprise and
imprisoned them.

At some point John REID was paroled due to good behaviour. He saw and fell
in love with American Rebecca CHESTER of Groton. She told John that she
would not marry him because he served and represented the UK.
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Then in September 1781 turncoat Benedict Arnold attacked New London and
Groton, CT.

After seeing the damage Benedict Arnold and his troops wrought, John REID
deserted the RN. Upon this news Rebecca CHESTER agreed to marry John.

Factual: My CT genealogist found lists of British prisoners who were sent to
Connecticut by George Washington. These lists were compiled by the
Committee of Prisoners and reported to Governor Trumbull. In the group of
prisoners at Glassenbury, CT, there is #65 Reid, but the list is dated 24 Jan 1777,
which may be too early for my John REID.

Factual: There are Passing Certificates at the UK National Archives, but there is
a gap between the years 1776 and 1780, unfortunately. The RN Succession
Books mention three John REIDs. The ship Cameleon has Sir John REID
appointed 16 Mar 1781. Ship Jupiter has a John REID appointed 22 Mar 1779.
Ship Cato has a John REID appointed 24 Jan 1781.

No marriage record for John REID and Rebecca CHESTER has been found, but
I think they may have married late 1781 - 1783 in Connecticut. No death record
has been found for John REID. No death record has been found for Rebecca
CHESTER, though she may have been buried in the Starr Burying Ground in
Groton, New London, Connecticut.

Family Lore: John REID and Rebecca CHESTER’s son Samuel Chester REID
was born 24 or 25 August 1783, possibly in Norwich, New London,
Connecticut.

Factual: Samuel Chester REID 1783-1861, son of John REID and Rebecca
CHESTER, became a mariner. During the War of 1812, Samuel had a Letter of
Marque for commandeering the “General Armstrong”. In September 1814,
while the “General Armstrong” was anchored in the neutral Fayal Harbor,
REID and his crew survived the unprovoked attack by three British ships during
the Battle of Fayal, in the Azores.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

I am seeking U.S. Navy pay vouchers and Navy service pension for Samuel
Chester REID.

* T am seeking the connection between John REID 1751 of Pitnacree, Perthshire,
Scotland and Samuel Chester REID 1783-1861. Is John REID of Pitnacree the
father of Samuel Chester REID?

* T am seeking UK Naval Records of Royal Navy ships anchored in the Long
Island Sound during the Revolutionary War.
Were RN ships anchored there?
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Did a RN crew encroach upon the Groton coastline?

*Is there any mention of Lieutenant John REID of the RN in any United
Kingdom Royal Navy records or Revolutionary War records?

* T am seeking American military records of the RN crew members imprisoned
by Connecticut citizens.

Also:

*I am seeking the Ship Manifest and the U.S. Naturalization info for Charles
Neill 1856-1911.

He immigrated from County Antrim, Ireland @1879 and settled in Orange,

Essex, New Jersey.

*I am seeking the Ship Manifest and the U.S. Naturalization info for Anna
“Annie” Watson 1852-1929. She immigrated from Ireland in the 1870s and
settled in Orange, Essex, New Jersey.

*I am seeking the Ship Manifest for Lillie Bradford Burleigh’s return to NYC
from Europe @1860-1871.

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

Connecticut Vital Records and resources at the Connecticut State Library.
Research done by Sherry Chapman of Coventry, Connecticut.

UK - Caird Library at the National Maritime Museum, Greenwich, England and
the UK National Archives. Research done by Mike Trenchard, England.

Any Additional
Comments

Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree

Genevieve Niessen - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Civil War Pension Files & Muster Rolls

Name of Thomas Henry Bascom

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Identify the origins and Civil War service of Thomas Henry Bascom, born
information about 1840 in Kentucky. In the 1880 US Federal Census, he was a printer living

about individual

in Prescott, Nevada County, Arkansas, with wife, Alice, and daughter, Camilla,
age 2. His parents were listed as being born in Kentucky (father) and

Pennsylvania (mother).
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Current evidence points to Thomas leaving Prescott, Arkansas for Sealy, Texas
in 1887, after the birth of the youngest child in 1885. Back at home in Prescott,
the Nevada County Picayune reported in September 1887 that Thomas’ wife
Alice Bascom had opened a boarding house on East Main Street, opposite the
train depot. In the 1900 Census, Alice is listed as a widow.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

1a) Investigate a Thomas Henry, Co. K, 1st Tenn Heavy Art (from 1890
Veterans Special Schedule in Sealy, Austin Co, TX). Unit history? Muster Rolls?
1b) Investigate the war service of Thomas H. Jack’ Bascom, served in Co. C
135th Infantry (What state? There is no

Regt 135 in OH.) Buried in Idaho with John Howard Bascom, below. Is there a
headstone application?

1¢c) Confirm the war service of John Howard Bascom, Co. C 125th OH Infantry:
Wounded 1864 Nov 30 in battle of Franklin, TN

Discharged 1865 June 27 disability

Filed Invalid Application 1865 July 6

died Jan 1901 in Custer Co, ID (ex-wife Emily F. Conklin, son W.P. Bascom)
Consult muster rolls for Co C. 125th OH.

1d) Occupations exempted from service may have included newspaper
employees and editors, ending 1864. Was this for Confederates only?

Are there finding aids to locate letters?

Briefly cite -Fold3 for CMSRs and pension application #s.-FamilySearch for Texas County
sources already | Tax Rolls-Find A Grave for Burials-Ancestry for Censuses and Headstone
reviewed Applications
Any Additional
Comments
Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree
Genevieve Niessen - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of Thomas H.B. Cozine
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Identify the Civil War service of Thomas H.B. Cozine, born about 1845 in
information Kentucky. Thomas was the youngest son of Harvey Cozine and his first wife

about individual

Maryanne Snider of Mercer County, Kentucky. Thomas appears in the 1850
and 1860 US Federal Census living in his father’s home in Kentucky. Thomas
married Eunice Melissa Beer 23 Mar 1868 in Franklin County, Missouri. Their
daughter Carrie is born about July 1868 or 1869.

In the 1870 Census, Thomas Cozine was living in a hotel in Columbia, Boone

County, Missouri. His listed occupation is printer. Mrs. Melissa Cozine filed for
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divorce from Thomas Cozine in Boone County Circuit Court in April 1874. She
second marries January 1877 Absalom Gossett in the same county.

Specific 2a) Investigate a Thomas Henry, Co. K, 1st Tenn Heavy Art
question(s) or (from 1890 Veterans Special Schedule in Sealy,
goal(s) for Austin Co, TX). Unit history? Muster Rolls?
consultation 2b) RG 153: United States Army Judge Advocate General Court Martial records
(index is online)
2¢) Locate invalid pension for Absalom Gossett (Co. E 2nd MO Cavalry)
Enlistment Date 01 Sept 1862
Muster Out 11 May 1863
Filed Invalid Application 15 Jun 1881
IA 423895
IC 531795
INDEXED AS ABRAHAM GOSSETT, although card clearly says ‘Absalom'’
Eunice Malisa (Beer) Cozine died 1916. Gossett died 1926
2d) Gather additional pension records from sons of Harvey Cozine
John P. Cozine, Harvey's fifth son, said in his biography "During the recent civil
war, Harvey Cozine, with eight of his sons, joined the Union forces." I have
found evidence of service for six sons, but no military record has been found for
Harvey or Thomas H.B. Cozine.
https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/94986163/harvey-cozine
Briefly cite Fold3 for CMSRs and pension application #s.-FamilySearch for Texas County
sources already | Tax Rolls-Find A Grave for Burials-Ancestry for Censuses and Headstone
reviewed Applications
Any Additional none
Comments
Genevieve Niessen — On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of Harvey Cozine
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Harvey Cozine was born 15 August 1808 in Shelby, Kentucky, and died 14
information January 1879 in Louisville, Jefferson County, Kentucky. Harvey was a

about individual

brickmason and a farmer. He died in 1879 and is buried in an unmarked grave
in Section A of Lexington (KY) Cemetery, the oldest part of the burial ground
originally known as Boswell's Woods. Harvey Cozine was the firstborn of eleven
children of Peter VanHarlyn Cozine and wife Sarah Hall. He had ten sons and
one daughter by three wives;

1. Mary Ann C. Snider, daughter of Joseph and Molly Snider, married 24 Mar
1830, Mercer County KY; they had seven children, six boys and one girl. Mary
Ann died in 1845.
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2. Harvey married second to Rebecca L. Coleman 25 Mar 1846 in Mercer
County. They had one child, a son Meredith Richard Cozine. Rebecca died in
1849.

3. Harvey married third to Elizabeth Ann Tumey on 13 Dec 1849 in Mercer
County. They had three sons.

Specific Research Maps and Land Records for Harvey Cozine and family. Harvey
question(s) or appears in the 1840-1870 Censuses in Kentucky:
goal(s) for 1840 Census, Mercer Co., Kentucky, page 211a & b - Harvey Cozine, one male 0
consultation - 5,3 males 5 - 15, one male 30 -40, one female
30 - 40.
1850 Census, District 1, Mercer Co., Kentucky, page 274a - Harvey Cozine, age
48, brick mason, value of real estate $500, born in Kentucky.
1860 Census, Harrodsburg, Mercer Co., Kentucky, page 13 - Harvey Cozine, age
50, brick mason, value of personal estate $100, born in Kentucky.
1870 Census, Lexington Ward #3, Fayette Co., Kentucky, page 283a - Harvey
Cozine, age 60, brick mason, born in Kentucky.
Briefly cite None!
sources already
reviewed
Any Additional Looking also for (potential son), Thomas H.B. Cozine:
Comments Thomas Cozine in Lexington, Fayette County, Kentucky around 1884.

A funeral for his child was Jun 1884 at Mt Pleasant Church, three miles west of
Lexington, reported by newspaper in Harrodsburg.

Rockne Paige - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in personal family research

attending this program?

Name of John George Barth

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent b. 2/22/1820 Germany (Prussia) d. 4/29/1898 Leelanau Twp. MIwife:
information Fredericca S. C. Lexon, b. 11/4/1828 Germany (Prussia) d. 4/5/1887both are

about individual

buried in Northport Cemetery, Leelanau Co., MIChildren:John F. Albert Barth
1850-1904 Gustave George Barth 1852-19210tto Johann Barth 1852-1921
George John Barth 1854-1918Paul Robert Barth 1859-1936 Clara B. Barth
1861-1928 Amelia P. Barth 1862-1949 Augusta Fredericca Barth 1865-
1924Wiliam Frederick Barth 1867-1942

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

would like more information regarding naturalization/immigration
port of entry
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Briefly cite
sources already

Ancestry.comState of Michigan Vital RecordsLeelanau County
RecordsNorthport Cemetery graves

reviewed
Any Additional none
Comments
Provide alink to | not published
your PUBLIC
online family
tree
Rockne Paige - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of Stephen Page
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent b. abt 1787 in either upper Canada (Scott Twp) or Ohiod. 4/11/1859
information Michigan?Wife: Hanna Johnson, b. abt 1806 PA Married: 11/15/1823

about individual

Scott Twp, On, CNchildren:William Henry Page (Paige) b 2/11/1827
CanadaMary Page b abt 1834 Canada  Jarman Page b abt 1838 CanadaCharity
Ann Page b abt 1840 Canada, buried in Maple Grove Cemetery, Elk Rapids, MI
married to Martin Kramer 4/5/1874Isaac Page b. abt 1841 Canada Hannah
Jane Page b. 11/30/1844 Scott Twp CN d.
5/4/1909 Rochester, MIIn the Canadian Census of 1851 Stephen was recorded
as living in Whitby, Dunham, On, CN

Specific immigration/naturalization information
question(s) or Parents of Stephen
goal(s) for death records
consultation
Briefly cite Ancestry.comHelena Twp Cemetery, Alden, MIState of Michigan Vital
sources already | RecordsRochester, MI cemetery
reviewed
Any Additional none
Comments
Rockne Paige - On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of Micah Hagar (Micah Hager)
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent b. 6/8/1755 Lincoln, Middlesex Co., MA d. 12/10/1814 Lincoln, Middlesex Co.,
information MAParents: Daniel Hagar 1726-1775 and Sarah Travis 1728-1811siblings:

about individual

Sarah Hagar 1752 Phebe Hagar 1758 Mebhitable Hagar 1767

At the Battle of Lexington, with the person recollections of men engaged in itby
Rev. A.B. Muzzey of CambridgeReprinted from The New England Historical
and Register for October 1877
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Specific Would like additional background information on Micah. wife, children,
question(s) or additional information on siblings.

goal(s) for Military records

consultation

Briefly cite Ancestry.comNew England Historical and Genealogical Society
sources already

reviewed

Any Additional none

Comments

Mary Paige - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in

Finding more about my grandmother and learning what is available

attending this program? in Nara

Name of Elizabeth Babin

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Elizabeth born 13 Jun 1881, Lithuania. She came to this country with her
information brother (Joseph b 1883) in 1891. to join their father, Ludwig Babin (b 1842) in

about individual

Detroit, Mother unknown presumed to have died in Lithuania. No idea who
they traveled with. Ludwig immigrated in 1885. Eliz. husband George Belewicz
(b Dec 1869) also immigrated in 1891 from Lithuania. Married in Detroit 4
Sept 1899. George died 10 Oct 1926 Detroit. They lived in Detroit. St. Casimer
church supposedly sponsored Eliz. and Joseph to join their father. (Church is
closed, no record). They had 10 children, Helen, Ann, Mary, Leo, George, Ellen,
Vincent, Edward, Albert and Bernadine. Elizabeth died 11 June 1971. All
children and spouses deceased.Elizabeth and Joseph could possible have
traveled with George Belewicz.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for

My goal is to find specific records to find Elizabeth and Joseph on passenger
lists. what port did they probably enter. Husband George changed spelling of
his last name several times. Final spelling was Belvitch. I have a stock certificate

consultation that shows his name as Gurgis Bilevicius (latin).

Briefly cite Federal Census records 1900-1950, Marriage Certificate, Death Records.
sources already | Ludwig's naturalization paper, George's father Jerzy Belewicz intent of
reviewed naturalization. church records. City Directories,

Any Additional Any help is welcome

Comments

Provide a link to

your PUBLIC

online family

tree
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Mary Paige - On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of Elizabeth Babin Belvitch

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Born in Lithuania 1881. Died in Detroit 11, Jun 1971. Married 4 Sept 1899 to
information George Belewicz, St Casimer Catholic Church, Detroit. Brother Joseph. Father
about individual | and brother (Ludwig and Joseph) unable to find death records.

Specific Where should I look for passenger list or ports of entry

question(s) or
goal(s) for

consultation
Briefly cite Census Records, Marriage Records, Death Records from Catholic Church.City
sources already | Directories
reviewed
Any Additional What am I missing as possible sources of information
Comments
Mary Paige - On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of George Belewicz
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Birth Dec 1869, Lithuania. Died 10 Oct 1926 Detroit Michigan. Worked as
information laborer in Auto Plant 10 children. City directories always show family living in
about individual | Detroit. Unable to find naturalization papers.
Specific Find passenger lists and any other sources that can lead me back to a city or
question(s) or town of origin in Lithuania
goal(s) for
consultation
Briefly cite Census records 1900-1950. City Directories. Death and Marriage Records.
sources already
reviewed
Any Additional any help is welcome
Comments

Barbara Smiley - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Continue to shore up family genealogy with sourced data and learn

more about how my ancestors iived, above and beyond vital records

Name of
individual to be
discussed

Frederick Leonard
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Pertinent Born Abt 1801, Wythe Co VA, Died Bef 1880 (I think) Washington County,

information VA Married Elizabeth (maybe Moore)

about individual

Specific Illigetimate grandson to my 3rd great grandfather. Info on his mother's DOD

question(s) or and much about his stepfather is unknown. I want to pull his pension records

goal(s) for to fill in info. about his family

consultation

Briefly cite Have 1840. 1850, 1860 Census Census; 1841 will of his grandfather, linking him

sources already | to him and his mother, Elizabeth Leonard. Found US index to Indian Wars

reviewed Pension Files 1892-1926, NARA Job # 17-032, Cat ID 2588091, Record Group
15. Says it isn't indexed, so I want to get the pension record. Also found his
General Index card on Fold e.

Any Additional I am a little concerned about the overall visit. I've learned a few things after I

Comments signed up. Ithought NARA would have more info on Rev War and War of

1812 pensions than Fold3, but apparently not. I have most of the Fold3 records.
I do have some bounty land warrants to look for. I was also looking for Civil
War pensions, but most of my ancestors are Confederate and didn't realize they
weren't there. I do have one I can look for. I've put together a document that
may lead the genealogist to other areas I can look into. But I'm honestly
concerned (I hope for no good reason) that I won't have enough to keep me
busy for a week! I'm sure I'm wrong. If that is the case, plenty of other things to
do. Really looking forward to it

Provide alink to

your PUBLIC

online family

tree
Barbara Smiley - On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of Thomas Campbell Crow

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent B 1825 Carter County, TN D 1914 Carter County TN.Married 1849 Carter

information County TN Elva McQueen

about individual

Specific He served in Co. F 13th Tennessee Calvary during the Civil War. I want to get a

question(s) or copy of his pension file. There is also a child record that shows him as a

goal(s) for dependent that I don't understand what it mean. He is not listed in the 1890

consultation Union Pension roll, but Ancestry has him on the General Index to Pensions,
with entries for 1890 and 1904. Could be he wasn't on the 1890 Pension because
he hadn't received his pension yet?

Briefly cite 1850-1910 Census reports. TN State Marriage RecordsTN Death RecordsFind A

sources already | Grave

reviewed
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Any Additional None
Comments
Barbara Smiley - On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of James Edgar Smiley
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent B 1917 Washington County, VA D 1977 Bristol, VAMarried 1942, Cleva
information Leonard
about individual
Specific He served in Reconnaissance Co 692nd Tank Destroyer Division in WWIL. I

question(s) or
goal(s) for

have his discharge papers. I know his service records are unavailable, but can I
get info on his units, activities and their battles in Europe? Also, he was

consultation wounded and recieved a purple heart. Is there any more info available on that?
Medical records etc.

Briefly cite Have 1920-1950 Census reportsCopy of marriage certificate and death

sources already | certificateWWII Draft Registration, and Army Enlistment recordFind A

reviewed GraveSS Death Index

Any Additional I had two brothers in Vietnam. I have discharge papers on one of them. Would

Comments there be any info on his unit?

Diane Tourville - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Obtain Civil War Pension Plan files for soldiers who were born or

lived in Vergennes, Vermont

Name of John B. Snay

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent I found John B. Snay on a military list. He was in the US army in 1815 and I also
information ordered his martial court file.

about individual

Specific I would like to discuss the entry on the military file for John B. Snay. There are 2
question(s) or descriptions for this man. I would like to know what a genealogist thinks about
goal(s) for that. I would also like to know if there is a possibility of finding other
consultation documents if he was sentenced to death.

Briefly cite Please note for the martial file, please look at page 6 of the PDF. For the military
sources already | listing, he is on line 3620

reviewed

Any Additional None.

Comments

Provide a link to

your PUBLIC
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online family
tree

Diane Tourville - On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of Andrew J. Rock

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Andrew J. Rock was born in 1821 in Vergennes, Vermont. In 1847, he married
information Angelina Cooke in Washington, DC. He died in 1867 in Washington, DC

about individual

(accident). His wife Angelina applied for a pension in 1890.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

I have the service file of Andrew J. Rock (Co. A, 5th Battalion District of
Columbia Military Infantry). Andrew J. enlisted for 3 months but was
discharged one month later because he was unfit for service. How come he was
a corporal then? I would like to review his file with a genealogist.

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

I will ask for the pension file while in DC. I only have his service file for now.

Any Additional
Comments

None

Diane Tourville - On-Tour Consultation 2

Name of
individual to be
discussed

To be determined

Pertinent
information
about individual

I would like to wait before submitting Question #2 for NARA and wait until I
am in DC. I will certainly have questions about the files I will request.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Not applicable

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

Not applicable

Any Additional
Comments

Not applicable

Ross Williams - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

Civil War soldier research
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Name of John Dixon Williams

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent b. 12 Oct 1862 Argyle, Washington, New YorkEnlisted 9 Aug. 1862 in Argyle
information Co. F, 123rd NY Infantrym. 11 Aug. 1862, Jane Elizabeth Reid, sister of fellow

about individual

enlistee Charles E. Reid, who in turn married John's sister, Esther Jane Williams
on 14 Aug 1862Mustered 4 Sep 1862Mustered out: 8 Jun 1865, Rank:
PrivatePension: 20 Oct 1877, Certif # 220819

Went to Iowa about 1872, died there in Crawfordsville, Washington, Iowa 21
Mar 1892.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

John Dixon is exemplary of 35 Civil War soldiers to be researched: in his case
his early pension date implies possible disability, however have found no record
of hospitalization or wound to date.

Others have a variety of circumstances and questions about service -- e.g.
suspect that one was captured and spent time as pow, but no record on line;
another was bigamist and I know there are competing pension application
records from two wives. Broad range of issues.

I have prepared preliminary sketches on most of them, and have all their data in
a spreadsheet. I plan several chapters of a family history I am writing on Civil
War and soldiers. Soldiers can be grouped as follows: (1) direct descendants of
Elijah Williams (1730-1777)- 8 of them, 4 of them in the 123rd (2) Cousins and
in-laws of direct descendants - another 7 in the 123rd, and (3) other related
people of interest. Thope to impart the impact of the war on the family and
subsequent diaspora of family.

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

Generally thorough review of Ancestry materials. (All of the pension records,
summary muster records, , Old Soldier Home records, GAR records, newspaper
articles that come up on Ancestry);state military records on-line for the units
involved; several books on the 123rd; in some cases later county histories; Find-
a-Grave records. Have also used Wikipedia for general materials on some units.
I have not researched Homestead records for those who went west, and have
only had the ability to read one set of unit morning reports, more of which I
hope are available, especially for the 123rd.

Any Additional
Comments

Can record requests be prepared in advance for the military records?

Is it better to request materials by person or by topic. For example, all records
for John Dixon Williams, or all pension records for 35 soldiers.

I question the use of a day at NARA II and would like some advice on that?

Provide a link to
your PUBLIC
online family
tree

Ancestry: Williams Main 11-30-23
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Ross Williams - On-Tour Consultation 1

Name of Shubael Terry Carswell

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent b. 9 Aug 1825 Argyle, NYm. abt 1851 Catherine Mearns, probably Argyle3
information Children b. before 1855, one survived, Annie Elizabeth, b. Nov. 1854, d. 1 May

about individual

1876 in Jersey City, NJEnlisted 139th NY Vols 21 Aug. 1862; mustered out 19
Jun 1965 as 1st Sgt.Remarried Anna Mearns, sister of deceased wife before 1870
census, no children.Pension 5 Aug. 1890, Certif. # 667400d. 13 April 1895 in
New Jersey, bur. in Port Jervis, NY.

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for

Resolve any open questions on further research.

consultation

Briefly cite Basically on-line materials on the unit which are slim, and whatever is available

sources already | on Ancestry.

reviewed

Any Additional I possess his diary from the Civil War, and an early letter he wrote home. The

Comments Civil War diary ends abruptly as the unit is about to enter action for the first
time ...
There is one record suggestion of a person with like initials and last name, listed
as a prisoner, perhaps at Andersonville, but appears to have been a private? I
hope to pursue in his files.

Ross Williams — On-Tour Consultation 2

Name of tbd

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent tbd

information

about individual

Specific May want to discuss Homestead records

question(s) or

goal(s) for

consultation

Briefly cite None

sources already

reviewed

Any Additional My focus for the trip is to gather file information on 35 Civil War soldiers, and

Comments if I have time, to explore homestead records for a small (5-8)subset of them.
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Dale Yoe - Pre-Tour Consultation

What is your main goal in
attending this program?

to scan 830 pension records for the 10 million names

Name of Ebenezer Herrick

individual to be

discussed

Pertinent Ebenezer was born 2 Oct 1731 in New London Co., CT Married Esther Bramen,
information on 10 Aug 1759- she born 1 Feb 1740 in New London Co., CT. He died 4 Dec
about individual | 1796, she died 1811. IFor some reason- I can't seem to get it thru the DAR
Specific Actually, my goal is to get as many records scanned thru the Innovation Hub as

question(s) or
goal(s) for

possible while there this week. Lindsay will send me the first list of 100 to scan
of the 830 to be scanned.

consultation
Briefly cite have the SAR application for Rev Horace N Herrick, his grandson; the
sources already Supplement to the Record of Conn. Men in the War; Some records for him.
reviewed
Any Additional Can't wait- already went up and had my registration completed.
Comments
Provide alinkto | Herrick 2021
your PUBLIC
online family
tree
Dale Yoe - On-Tour Consultation 1
Name of Ephraim White
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent I have a lot of info already but have been unable to get it thru the DAR. There
information are 2 Nat'l DAR applications I refer to as well as birth, marriage and death

about individual

references. Born on 3 Jan 1754, married first wife- Dorcas Richardson 31 Dec
1781. He died 23 Sug 1843 and she 1794. His second wife was Hope Bennett.
Ephraim was the son of wife #1. I will look moreso into these 2 men if I cannot
get into the Innovation Hub

Specific
question(s) or
goal(s) for
consultation

Once again- 830 records to be scanned- might not go to the NARA II- Lindsay
is sending me Flash drives to record digitally for the project.

Briefly cite
sources already
reviewed

[ am already a member of the DAR through his son-in law Jacob Bartholomew.
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Any Additional May need help with those not interested in their own research to scan pension
Comments records.
Dale Yoe - On-Tour Consultation 2
Name of Hezekiah Gridley
individual to be
discussed
Pertinent Born on 1701- his son born 1732-Hezekiah married Sarah Newell in 1731
information
about individual
Specific was it he or his son in the Rev. War?

question(s) or
goal(s) for

consultation

Briefly cite Ancestry, Births and deaths in CT

sources already

reviewed

Any Additional I probably will not be able to do much with this ancestor. There is a SAR
Comments application
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